Chun Yiu (Sarah) Sin 冼雋瑤

Tel:

Email:

Professional Summary:

Church Musician with three years of professional training from the church music school of seminary, and ten years of progressive ministry and work experience in conducting choirs and ensembles, vocal training, performance, and teaching. Skilled at building relationship with people across all stages of life. With Affirmed calling to serve in the church, I am looking for God's guidance on working full time as a music minister.

Education:

- Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong
 School of Education
 2015 Sept 2017 may
 Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Music)
- Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary (SWBTS), Fort Worth, TX, USA
 School of church Music
 2006 Aug 2009 May
 Master of Music (Voice Pedagogy, Church Music)
- Hong Kong Baptist University, Hong Kong
 2003 Sept 2006 June
 BA in Music (Performance and pedagogy Concentration, voice)
 Graduated with First Hon.

Work experience:

Teacher

Tang King Po School 2016 Sept – Present

Responsible for:

- Subject teaching in Music and Life Wide Learning
- Extra Curriculum Activities:
 - School choir
 - School bands
 - Strings ensemble
 - Administration of school-wide music activities
- InstructorLevites Institute2016 March-Present

Responsible for:

- · Rehearsing with Levites Society Choir
- · Singing solo in the school establishment concert
- Substitute Assistant English Teacher
 Ma On Shan Methodist Primary School
 2016 April 2016 July

Responsible for:

- Supporting of native English teacher in Primary Literacy Program (Reading)
- Remedial Class
- Multiple intelligence activity for P. 5, P.1 students, "Worshipping Pioneers"
- Library Administration
- School ECA Choir Conductor
 Ma On Shan Methodist Primary School
 2015 Sept 2016 Aug

Responsible for:

- Conducting two school Choirs (P. 2-3, 60 students; and P. 4-6, 90 students)
- Conducting in HK School Music Festival (Result: 2 First, 1 Second)

School Field Practice Music Teacher
Ma On Shan Methodist Primary School
2016 Jan – 2016 March

Responsible for:

- Teaching music classes for P.3-5
- Multiple intelligence activity for P.1 students, "Little Worshiping Angels"
- Private Vocal and Piano Teacher, Choral Conducting Coach
 Jan 2010 Present
- Vocal Coach and conductor
 EFCC Yan Fook Church, Hong Kong
 2010 Jan 2016 Nov

Responsible for:

- Vocal Coaching
- Conducting in the church choir
- · Leading worship in services
- Workshop Speaker
 Baptist Lui Ming Choi Secondary School
 Other Learning Experience Arts Day
 2014 May; 2013 Apr

Responsible for:

- · Facilitating workshop in vocal pedagogy
- Vocal Coaching of students
- Instructor (Part-time)
 Hong Kong Polytechnic University
 Complementary Development Program
 2014 2016 May

Responsible for:

- Co-teaching in French language course
- Singing Course

2015 Lecturer (Part-time) Chinese University of Hong Kong School of Continuing and Professional Studies 2014

Responsible for:

General Short Course, teaching Voice Pedagogy

2016 Lecturer (Part-time)

Macau Polytechnic Institute Higher School of Art, Music Department

a. Sept -2014 May

Responsible for:

- Lecture in Vocal Pedagogy and Literature,
- Individual Voice
- Graduation Thesis Supervision

2017 Voice Teacher

To Kwa Wan Baptist Church

a. July – Aug

Responsible for:

· An eight-week voice class for choir and worship team member

2018 Voice, Piano, and Choir Teacher

International Christian Quality Music Primary and Secondary School 2009 Sept - 2012 June

Responsible for:

- G. 1-13 student individual voice and piano
- · Classroom teaching (choral, G. 1-3)

2019 Student Assistant for Seminary Children's Choir

Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary, Fort Worth, Texas, USA 2007 — 2008 May

Responsible for:

Music instruction to children of 5-8 and 9-12

Conductor and Director of Children's Music Program
 Glory Chinese Baptist Church, Fort Worth, Texas, USA
 2006 Aug – 2009 May

Responsible for:

- Conducting in Adult choir rehearsals
- · Conducting in Children's choir
- Worship and praise in children's Sunday school
- · Administration of the children music ministry

Scholarship and Scholastic awards:

2006- 2009	SWBTS Music school scholarship
2005	Music Departmental Scholarship for Study in Italy
2005	Chinese Christian Universities Alumni Association Scholarship
2005	Dr. Daniel Tse Music Scholarship
2003-2006	President Honors Roll: Semester I 03/04; Semester II, 05/06
	Dean's List: Semester I 04/05, 05/06; Semester II 03/04, 04/05

Awards and Professional Qualification:

2008	Semi-finalist in NATS TAXOMA regional audition (Singing, Graduate Division)
2000-2003	Grade 8 Singing (Dist.), Grade 8 Piano (Merit), Grade 8 Theory,
	Grade 5 Violin

Language:

Fluent English, Cantonese, and Mandarin TOEFL iBT 101

Please see additional information on Appendix:

- Concert Organizing experience (highlighted)
- Performance experience (highlighted)

Reference upon Request.